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Thank you & Best Regards
agall

Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Human Resource Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4*" Floor)

Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 - 7_437 .
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: 4966 566 587242
F:+966 114118574
E: 110@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 6:05 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: 4352l (o jlee (il sal & jludll uiaa ) ey ALY o) 2l

silial Al dalizy

Thank You & Regards

adall

Ibrahim A. Alshaikh 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Daffah CEO Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4 Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500: Ext:202
F:+966 114118574
M +966 54 5552288
E : ibrahim@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa




From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 5:54 PM

To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh <ibrahim@daffah.sa>

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: 45 5all a jae (il sal & jlaal) sy sy (ila¥) ol 52l
Importance: High

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Sent: Saturday, June 12, 2021 11:33 AM

To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh <ibrahim@daffah.sa>

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>
Subject: 43l [ e (il sal & el (lima ;e ELBY ol 5l
Importance: High
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1390 e g Soo2ea 2500 35000 88000 1080 31600
1391 R PRIy so284. 2500 35000 88000 3600 7.052.00
1395 Py +es 5y | Sooloasoozza | 2900 35000 88000 960, 28100
139 PR so00as. 2500 35000 88000 288 84200
1801 PrEew) S0001A 2500 35000 88000 720, 21000
102 P sona 3400 10000 88000 T080. 37000
1028 B reiied So033a 2500 35000 88000 1080 31600
152 EREIEY] so0034. 2500 35000 88000 288 84200
1857 P - So037a 2500 35000 88000 3600 7,052.00
147 (o) so0364. 2500 35000 88000 1080 31600
1505 R 0414 2500 35000 88000 720, 21000
1506 e 0 3 r soo124. 2500 35000 88000 3600 7.052.00
1505 o053, 2500 35000 88000 1080 31600
1855 So0126. 4200 30000 88000 1020 45200
1966 ETTY 4200 30000 88000 s 900, 38100
2002 So009%. 4200 30000 88000 & 450, 26300
2018 soozec 4200 30000 88000 6 960 40600
2076 so3s4. 3400 10000 88000 £ 3600 123400
277 21 300 45000 88000 s 2760 1.753.00
2250 So0036. 4200 30000 88000 17 1020, 45200
239 s00278. 4200 30000 88000 s 0. 26300
2508 so0336. 4200 30000 88000 17 1020 45200
2503 so0zse. 4725 708750 88000 a7 2620, 134300
2564 so0310. a5 08750 88000 17 1020 48500
2605 25 000 00000 88000 6 960, 58100
2507 So0016. 4200 30000 88000 12 720, 30500
2629 soozsc 4200 30000 88000 3 2680 T219.00
252 sooz45. 4200 30000 88000 960, 40500
2601 Y 920 300 45000 88000 T620. 1,029.00
2602 oD s e So038 4200 30000 88000 1020 43200
26503 I So0350 4200 30000 88000 1020 45200
2615 EFY ] so0z26. 4200 30000 88000 960, 40600
2650 Sadeed ETT) 4200 30000 88000 00, 38100
265 4 i s e So031c 4200 30000 88000 &0; 2501

2562 P Ty So0260. 4200 30000 88000 1020 45200
26570 A i 5 e so0zoc. 4200 30000 88000 240 10200
2674 Sl e So001 4200 30000 88000 18 T080. 457.00
2681 T D e s e So0ssc 4200 30000 88000 16 960, 40500
2584 5D sl a S soo12c 4200 30000 88000 960, 40600
2687 e 50 s e S00375. 4200 30000 88000 2340, 59100
2589 ] So036e. 4200 30000 88000 2620 19400
2590 o e 3 e e s so036 4200 30000 88000 2620 1.194.00
2655 ] So00ac 4200 30000 88000 1020 43200
25% o e b sl so002 4200 30000 88000 2620 719400
2658 5 G iy So0a2e 4200 30000 88000 500 38100
2700 ) Ty so0370. 4200 30000 88000 Té80 71100
201 so0arc. 4200 30000 88000 2760 T169.00
270 soozac 4200 30000 88000 1020 43200
2706 Sw0120 4200 30000 88000 540 22900
207 so0z7c. 4200 30000 88000 00 25400
26 so0a1e 4200 30000 88000 102 43200
2717 so0326 4200 30000 88000 1020 43200
2377 ) 3000 450000 88000 2100 3500
1968 Fomz 3000 450000 88000 2100 3500
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